
From: Tara Crabb <Tara.Crabb@thepighotel.com>  
Sent: 27 November 2020 10:29 
To: ETC <ETC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: DPI/G1250/20/9 Bournemouth and Swanage Ferry Fees CONSULTATION 
 
Good Morning,  

 

After reading both the Nation Trust and the Council Consortium proposal, we would be in favour of 

the National Trust structure. 

We currently have 84 staff of which: 

- 28 travel by car across the ferry 

- 10 travel by bus across the ferry 

- 2 travel by bike across the ferry 

- 5 that live in staff housing this side but use the ferry to go to their family homes on days off 

- 8 in staff housing that walk to work 

- The rest either live this side or choose to drive around due to the ferry pricing. We also really 

struggle to recruit staff from the other side of the water due to the pricing. 

 

Due to the above we feel that the National Trust proposal not only benefits our team but also locals 

and the ferry company. 

 

Thank you 

Tara 

 

 
  

 

   

  
 

         

Tara Crabb 
  
General Manager 
  
THE PIG-on the beach 
  
Manor Road, Studland, Dorset, BH19 3AU 
  
Tel: 01929 450288  
  

thepighotel.com         
 

    
Proud supporters of 
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